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. Mafia- mobster- John - Roselli may- jThey. werd under the loose control'tf^In an Impromptu,' three-hour inter- 
have taken the secret of the John F. ‘ of Florida's- Mafia chieflan, Santos view with Associated Press reporter
Kennedy assassination with him to his Trafficanta. Kis gambling enterprises Danie! Harker, Castro Indicated that 
death. He was brutally murdered a 1a Havana had been closed down by he knew about the attempts on his life- 
few weeks ago,hls backed-up body . Castro after, the 1259 revolution. In and warned that UR., leaders also 
stuffed into an oil drum and dumped ,',\fact, Trafflotnie had been lodged for a - might not be safe. That Was Sept 7,

death. He was brutally murdered a

ec
**

r*
'

Into Miami’s Biscayne Bay. ?- •• ; 
■ Before be died, Roselli hinted to as­
sociates that he knew who had ar­
ranged President Kennedy's murder-

period in a Cuban JsH^w indignity 
that didn’t endear Castro to him.. • .', 

f After Trafflcante made It back to his

,; It was the same conspirators, he sug-- ganization beh. 
A gested. whom he bad recruited earlier i his henchmea 
f to kill Cuban Premier Fidel Castro. <i

Florida haunts, be left part of his or­
ganization behind In Havana. Some of

eves managed, to de­
.. aw v»«ou uvu.™ muhv«««. *. velop contacts In Castro's Inner circle.

By Roselli's cryptic account, Castro--. These were the people Roselli wanted 
learned the Identity of the underworld to use to knock off Castro.
contacts In Havana who had. been 

• trying to knock him off. He believed, 
not altogether without basts, that Pres­
ident Kennedy was behind the plot

Che Cuban leader, as the supreme 
' irony, decided to turn the tables and 
' use the same crowd to arrange Ken­

nedy's assassination, according to 
Roselli's scenario. To save their skins, 
the plotters lined up Leo Harvey Os- 

I wald to pull the trigger.
' Roselli could never be pinned down 
on names or details. It wa also diffi­
cult to assess whether he knew what 
he was talking about or whether he 
merely described what be thought 
might have happened; Certainly there 

. - is no real evidence to support Roselli's 
story. But there are enough curious - 
circumstances to justify telling it Here 
are the fascinating highlights.' • ■

The ruggedly handsome Roselli,' a 
flamboyant mobster with underworld 

■ contacts in Havana, was recruited by . 
the Central Intelligence Agency its 
1360 to assassinate Castro. He bad no 
authority, however, over the under­
world elements in Havana.. •

. . But Roselli didn’t have the suture 
Inside the Mafia to make the necessary 
arrangements with Trafflcante. So 
Roselli called Ln his patron, the Chi­
cago godfather Sam (Momo) Giancana, 
to deal with Trailleant®.

• As Roselli’s associates tell it, he per-
suaded Giancana that it would be to 
their advantage to win the good will of 
the CIA Convinced, Giancana flew 
down to Florida to make the prelimi­
nary arrangements

Once Giancana and Trafflcanu set it 
up, Roselli used the Havana under­
world to plot Castro’s demise. At first, 
they tried to plant poison pills, sup­
plied by the CIA io Castro’? food. The 
pills would have made it appear that
he died of natural causes. When this 
failed, snipers were dispatched to a 
Havana rooftop- They were caught.

The word reached Roselli that some 
of the plotters had been tortured and 
that Castro had learned about the 
whole operation.

The CIA called off the Roselli opera­
tion in March, 1963, but recruited a 
Castro associate, Rolando Cubeia, to
murder Castro.

1963,. .
According to Roselli, Castro enlisted 

the sama underworld elements whom 
he had caught plotting against him. 
They supposedly were Cubans from 
the old Trafflcaute organization. 
Working with Cuban intelligence, they 
allegedly lined up an ex-Marine sharp­
shooter, Lee Harvey Oswald, who bad 
been active in the pro-Castro move­
ment . ■ |

According to Roselli’s - version.. ! 
Oswald may have shot Kennedy dr ( 
may have acted as a decoy while oth- ’
ers ambtuhed him from ctoeer range.
When Oswald was picked up, Roselli I 
suggested, the underworld conspira- I
tors feared he would crack and dis­
close information that might lead to 
them. This almost certainly would 

• have brought a massive UA crack­
down on the Mafia. ../ -

So Jack Ruby was ordered to elim-' 
Inate Oswald, making it appear as an 
act of reprisal against the President's 
killer. At least this Is how Haskill ex­
plained the tragedy tn Dallas.

Several key CIA officials believed 
that Castro was behind the- Kennedy 
assassination. • .

It has also been established that Jack 
Ruby, Indeed, had been in Cuba and 
had connections in the Havana under­
world. One CIA cable, dated Nov, 2ft, 
1533, reported that "an American
gangster type named Ruby- had vis 

- ited Trafficante in his Cuban prison,
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CIA Withheld Data in JFK Probe: -\
After President John F. Kennedy 

was struck do*n on Nov, 22,1363, the 
Centra. Intelligence Agency received 
evident suggesting itui Cubes Pr* 
mier Edei Castro arranged the wusl- 
aaHoo in retaliation for attempts os

Yet sources privy to the secret dl> 
ewionj at tbs highest levels of tbs 

* CIA during those hectic dap now td 
- us ihai the CIA deliberately withheld 

the evidence from the Warren Com- 
EiiMlrt lnT«tl^adni Kennedy's deaths

Our sources cite Fans mwoi tor 
bolding bach this erideccc One was 1 
resolve to cover up the secret that the 

j CIA hid enlisted Mafia mobsun to MB 
Cistra

The^ also was a Itglwsi roowe 
that the Castro revelations ought to- 
fains the Art erica t) people, wheat 
grief could have turned into a terrible 
wrath that might have precptuiaj 
some rash action.

Only a few key people knew about 
the CIA plot to assassinate Cim Ona 
was Attorney General Robert f. Ken­
nedy, who was ho brother’s personal 
watchdog Over tbs CL A Jt has ao» 
t«a established that Robert Kennedy 
was triefed on Hay T, 1KL about tbs 
attempt to use uder>crid bCers to 
knock Casto

Two days Liter, Robert Kennedy cau­
tioned the CIA not to go mead *rth 
the jsasnflitiofl viihust consulting 
tia 5toce Robert Kennedy rede heri 
co the CIA it must be unused that be 
wm kept advised of subsequent wwsft 
nation attempts Ho^nrr. there s no 
documentary evidence of thA

Record# now available she* that 
Robert Kennedy informed FBI chief J.

I Edgar Hoover of the p^ ra May 10,

1962. Yet neither Kennedy DOr Hoover 
later divulged this important inform* 
Con to the warren Commission.

Of course, various CIA officials also 
knew about th# awjihw’.ioa Rheme. 
Not th# least of them was ±* late ClA 

■ chief Allen.W. Dull®. wu» approved 
th* origin*] plan. H* later served on 
the Warren Coaunmtsstoa, yet ha Ul 
silently throughout the mvestlgatioB 
without mentioning tbw Cuban angla. -

Within hours erf President Ke tin* 
dy'S death, Iba VS embassy cobled In­
formation from Mexico Gey suggest- 
fug that the Cubans may hart been be­
hind the waeriaitlca, Our sources si> 
that th* CIA developed similar infor- 
tnatian In Wishm jtoo. ’ * ’

The first penon to meh Robert 
Kennedy's side after the shooting nr 
CIA Director John A McCone, who re, 
Ei lined alone with the Attorney Cen-, 
era! at W McLean, Vt, borne for' 
nearly three boun.

McCone rvort to us that Castros 
name »u sever meabosed during the 
three hour*. But CIA records ahew 
that the next day McCone not only 
mentioned CuTO to the new Presi­
dent, Lyndon k Johnson, but briefed 
him oo the laformatioo from Mews 
City.

Y« no one brought the Cubaa 
connection to the aoestcu of the War- 
rea Cosahitoa We ♦ere the first to 
get ♦ord of the and-CwTO plot to 
Chief Justice Eari •Vim ‘Jie coo- 
motion chairman, four years later.

We are new free co ,*e*?il our roM 
Id the tel Two of w ccnlJnril 
JOirttl CIA agent WUHata Harvey 
and niebur Joon RoeWL are deed- A 
third source, attorney Edward P. Mor*

gin. has waived the confidentiality we 
bad promised him. - n* “ “

Morgan told us la January, 1967, 
about the CvMini toissuiitioo plot 
against Castro. He raided Iha possibil­
ity that the plot could have backfired 
igihut President Kennedy. There 
were jarpicoiu clrcunwunccs, U 
pointed out, tadlcsting that Castro 
cay have learned of Ite attempts on 
to Ufa and may bar* reuUaud 
ipiul Kennedy.

Morita refused to Meatify to 
sources because it would bare violated 
the inararydJefit privilege. But ba 
wm an attorney of ruck whirs that 
*e didn't doubt to word. He bad been 
chief inspector of the FBI He had di­
rected the historic eongresrionaJ laves- 
t^itka of th« Pearl Harbor bombing. 
Later, be ran the investigation Into <ht 
e^BM of the bu Sei Joseph McCar­
thy.

We got Morgan** petmMca, to 
writ a causoua story, Wi confirmed 
the general outlines Eran a CIA 
wet Thea on March X W. *• 
wrote char Robert Kennedy “may have 
approved in nnwiflano* plot, *bk& 
then powbly backfired against ba lata 
brother.*

The nert day, accwtiiet to records 
0<r< available, Kencerfy'e xortirjr 
oiled far a copy of the May I DU 
memo, witch MtawM the beef lag 
be bad received os the uwuiwuofl

On March T IPS?, we reported mor* 
dexX ‘A re carted SA pan la DM to 
u«^w CucO Fid el Castn;’ »y- 
wrote, '. - may hir e waited to a 
coucterplct by Carts to a*sxvstoa» 
PresKJent Kennedy, • ., , ,^_



House Votes 280-65 to Probe
■Kennedy, King Assassinations'
> By .Vary Russell
' w»^4r .•’ jr ?oc, S > ” W;.*er

The Hoe:c erected a sc’c't commit- 
lee yesterday to investigate the assas­

sinations of President John F. Ken­
nedy and Dr. .Martin Luther Kin^' Jr.

The I'-memher committee, estab­
lished on a 23010-65 vote. will ‘be 
^•aeded by Rep. Thomas Downing tD- 
rVa ) for the remainder of this Con 
yreis, Speaker Carl .Albert iDOkla.) 
said. Downing, however, is retiring, 
and ILp. Henry B. Gonzalez (PTex ). 
•with Downinc a prime sponsor of tfe 
tnr.,mi’tce. is expected to bicotr.e 
chairman in the new <e"ion next bn- 
Jiary. ■ •*
• Downing said be would asp for 
i251C00 to get the committee started 
jmd hue staff, but Rep. Frank Thomp 
son tD MJ.), chairman of the House 
Administration Committer which 
^ust authorize the funds, indica’ed 
yesterday he m.itht be reluctant to ap- 
P'O'. e that cmoint
; D'cause the select committee es- 
•pites a' the end of this year and will 
ja»e to be reestablished by the Horse 
■next sear, it shou’d v ait until then for 
Lundin:. Thompson said
• Dew tin? said the committee would 
jiot hold pubbe hearings before the 
•Nov. 2 elections, to avoid charges of 
Lea,ntatizin; politically on the inveMi 
■gauon. out he '’d H m rht hold some 
•closed hearings in cider to preserve 
‘testimony. ’
- Reasons far luokme again al the 
{1363 Kennedy assassination, be sa'd.

are rei Nations by the congrcssiona'. 
intelligence committees that informs 
tion about CIA attempts to kill Cuban 
Premier Fidel Castro was withheld 
from the Warren comrrisslon, the 
murdnr of two Mafia members en­
listed by the CIA to help assassinate 
Cattro, and the destruction of rotes 
on Kennedy’s autopsy and a note by 
assassin Lee Harvey Oswald to a 
membei of the FBI.

The commission headed by Chief 
Justice Fail K arren ime*’.irated the 
assassination of Kennedy Jn Dallas 
and concluded that Oswald acted 
alone

But Downing said yesterday, ‘i am 
com hired there was a conspiracy in­
volved. I do not know the identity cf 
the covpirj’ors or (heir ntutnes 
Th'.t should be investigated in depth"

Downing, promised ‘ to engage in rw 
warh hunts" and "not blame those 
who mar have made mistakes in the 
origins’ investigation"

Rep B F. S:<k >D Calif 1 called Ue 
planned in.estimation a waste of tax­
payers' money to satisfy ‘ the m.elodra 
mitic A'>.'e uf the moi bid to create 
an incMent "

Though Dorn.nj and Gonzalez W 
out more than a year azo to create the 
committee the; verc ;o;n; nowhere 
un’it the* received a push Ton mein- 
be. s«f !iie Cor.grcs'.nnal B.ack Cau­
cus who felt they had re.enc.l "new 
lnf< .n ot.Gtr in the IMS Lil:-'': of 
Martin Luther Kin; Jr that called for 
a congressional investigation

D C Del Walter Faunlroy ai d Rep 
Yvonne Burke (D Calif > corinmed 
that the Information came from sincr 
and TV producer Abby Mann, "hob 
working on a documentary on King’s 
death, and from w.’ter Maik I are, 
one of the Inst to doubt the Warren 
Commission conclusions.

Reportedly th? informal Kr, has 
been known since 1968 but never in­
vestigated by the FBI

It deais with the removal of Kir71 
black security chief from hu side 
shortly before he was k:!k i it. Mem­
phis, and the sudden tran'icr of two 
b.atk Diemen from luc lhtir>u>c 
aircss the s’'eet from the n ote! 
where King was staying and was shot

Edvard Redd it, in charge of scctr 
rit, for Kinz. wa-> ordered to go home 
about 4 pm cm the day of Kir./j 
death, because of a reported attempt 
on the life of Redditt's family.

The order was atributed to Mem­
phis Fire ard P>l:ce Director Frank 
C HoHorran. v no had w orked for the 
F8I for 25 years part of the time in 
tl.e office of the late Drcc'or J Fdgar 
Hocver. who h.id tapped King's phone, 
and orde-eJ surie.lbnce of the mil 
lights leader.

F’o;. d New sum. one of ti e biarlc 
firemen abruptly transferred L^m the 
fire s'ation airo'i from the pitrl. 
STd he had al'e:>>1 a Km; rally in 
Memphis and. though he public!? Uld 
of the irar.s'tr at the tine, says he 
was ceiw interviewed by the FBI.
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.Did Osswald^alk ^AboutJFK Shying? 7 
^kDidfLeV Harvey Oswald tell I Cuban 'officials ’ 

£ shortly' before . the • assassination * of President 
I Kennedy, that he was going to kill the President? •' 
k 1 [Ac cor ding to a senior source at the Justice De-' 
r partoent.'jformer FBI Director J. Edgar Hoover' 
I, wrote a memo In 1961 saying that he was told so by * 
./a highly reliable informant.who'was supposed to- 
'.hav^ gotten., the'story from Cuban Premier Fide'/ 
rCwtre^tj^^ .^ ^ b■..^al.:^ 
- White the memo apparently does not identify the *

Informant* Oswald was known to have visited the ■ 
* Cuban Embassy in Mexico City about a month be-- 
.. fore the _assas;sination. and, according to recently 1

released CIA’documents, he had been in contact-' 
with-three of Castro's suspected intelligence' 
agents. The Justice Department source said Hoav-' 

' er’a memo was addressed to the Warren Commls-l
sion, but there Is no record of its having been deliv- • 

I- ered to the commission. ••* ' fS -t>/1
^ iwu&iwmLPieAWWv: Mas?I
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KRSHINUIUN1 hCV 1 ( J HE k^.RREH LOHM IBS ION HAD

ACCESS TO AN. Hgl MEMO WHICH fll I FAPS l~ CS5TRO
KiLJifiVEjWHiHl^VEX^ <
K£^--T’ Semite Ihtelligehce Committee sources srip too at*

The SOURCES ERID THE MEMO) HKlTfEOrthrWTFtOERHL ” 
Sureru o? investigation Director j. logar Louverj was se^t on

■ JUME 1 / ! 15cR Tu IRE K A ft ft E H 10MH15E l0N •
Recording to t^e sources? the hero said the Fbl had learned 

FROM ft RELIABLE INFORMANT THAT &S. CASTRO HAS AWARE OF USWAuD^E 

plot to kill President Kennedy seven hee*cs before the hoveh sea 
22* 1^63 j ftESASE INAT I OS IN OftIlk5 f i EXH S l
THE MENO IS nuH being SOUGHT BY MOUSE of EEPFESEsTATIVES 

Special CoM.HtTT.££-oM.d£SAss.ifciaTioNS. set of to probe allegetiu*<s 
THAT THE KENNEDY HuRDER HIGHT HAVE BEEN IN RETALIATION FOft
IELNTRFu InTEI ■ Tf'FNfF-hgMCV XL'tHj -P l Ii T -. 7j~L J£ LL< Tr. CftSTF^.

The Karren Lohmissign» which never released the hepg, 
CONCLUDED THAT THERE WAS HO CONSPIRACY EH THE KewHEuY nuRCEA 
P. H 0 THAT lj S w ft u E ACTED A u u N E» S
HOSE 123



t+nSSASSlHATIONS 2 HASH INGTONS
The hssassinations .Committee is also probing allegations 

by Senate investigators earlier this year that the Fti and the 
CIn HITHnELO IMPORTANT INFORMATION FROM THE hARREh CuM-H I 5$ IGn, 

Senate sourcee said the he ho hr s Pus o turned g ver to the 
HEHLY-FORMED SENATE INTELLIGENCE COMMITTEE! HHICH IS EFFECTED 
TO GECIGE HEXT YEAR WHETHER TO CONDUCT ITS CRN INSvIRY INTO 
r REST 5 ENT K‘E kNEOY: S ASSASSI NATION*
* I HE SOURCES SAID THE HENG ESSENTIALLY CONTAINED THE SAKE 
INFORMATION ABOUT OSHALO’S PLAN GIVEN BY i/R. CASTRO IH Aft
I NTS A 71 EH h I Th THE NATIONAL I NOU I RER NEWSPAPER Cm L'CTOREA 151

Itf THE INTERVIEW! uRt CASTRO NAS QUOTED RS SAYING! “lESl i 
HAVE HEARD OF LEE HARVEY USHALO^S FLAwS TO HILL THE PRESIDENT 

'(KENNEDY)., i HLGHT HAVE BEEN ABLE TO 5R*E HIM 6UT DIDN’T -- 1 
HEVEA BELIEVED THE PLAN HOLLO BE PUT INTO EFFECT,5:

hpRRT FA Ori THE XEnhEOt KILLING! ThE PSSASSINAT IGnS 
Committee is also investigating the l'?';a slaying of BuRCx 
CIVIL RIGHTS LEADER F.RRTIN LUTHER RING! I 
EtuicE 12b)
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WASHINGTON POST

By George Lardner Jr.
Wnblo^on Fes: S «(.' Wn«r

The chief counsel lor the House in­
vestigation of the murders of Presi­
dent Kennedy end the Bev. Martin 
Luther King Jr. promised yesterday a 
thoroughly independent investigation 
that would not rely on cither the FBI 
or the Central Intelligence Agency.

The congressional inquiry, which 
may take two years, would be "the 
laughingstock of the world” if it de­
pended on any government agencies 
for its detective work, raid Richard A. 
Sprague, chief counsel for the new 
House coniniittee on assassinations.

He told reporters at a breakfast 
meeting that one of the chief reasons 
for the new investigation Into Presi­
dent Kennedy’s death 13 years ago 
was the fact that the Warren Commis­
sion did not have its own investigative 
staff.

The commission concluded, In the 
fall of 1964, that Lee Harvey Oswald, 
acting alone, had killed the President 
from the sixth Poor of the Dallas 
School Book Depository.

It later turned out that some FBI 
documents concerning Oswald had 
been destroyed and that both the CIA 
and the FBI had withheld relevant ev­
idence concerning CIA sponsored 
plots to kill Cuban premier Fide! Cas- 
tro.

Widespread complaints have a so 
been raised about the FBI i”q, rv 
into King’s death for which J. ■ ics 
Earl Ray is currently serving a 99- 
year term in Tennessee.

The Senate intelligence committee 
disclosed last year the FBI had waged 
a persistent undercover campc zn to 
discredit King that continued e-. cn af­
ter the civil ri/hts leader hao been 
killed in Memphis in 1955.

Sprague said the Importance of a 
thorough, independent investigation 
was the chief reason that the ne v av 
sasdnations committee is scelJU a 
170-member staff. Unless the I :>uuy 
can be conducted in a definitive .>;□■ 
fessional manner that will attempt to 
resolve every pressing doubt about 
both killings, Sprague said, it would 
be better not to undertake it at all *

"There’s no halfway part in this 
thing.” he declared. "It’s either got to 
be done thoroughly or you don't do 
it.”

Sprague envisioned a staff of 15 
'‘attorney-investigators’’ and another 
25 investigators for each of the two 
killings. A career prosecutor from 
Philadelphia, he also plans to hire a 
50 member "document and research 
unit” that will attempt to compile and 
collate every available document on 
the two assassinations and make sure 
tbma)i r.* * hit> arc pieces of Infor 
n ’unaie channeled to the appoor.- 
ate Investigator*.

A legal staff of five to uphold Ike 
committee’s subpoenas and other pow­
ers. a security team, a two member po- 
b graph unit, along with rcqulvte 
clerical and secretarial person-;-:, 
would complete the proposed commit- 
tec staff.

Of polygraphs an J the newer, so- 
called "stress e’.3-listers" Spratue 
said that "I do not think that eztc ' of 
these two Instrument* are irfaRib’r j 
would not use either o e in a court of 
law. But as an inve.tuatre tool, the;- 
arc valuable.”

possible request of that nature. In a 
criminci investigation, he s: < "You 
just don’t march ’em (v.:t', - es_’ <n 
and let them give their ic,-‘.;-. of 
something.”

The investigation into the tw ? r -2 s- 
sinatior.s will proceed ii7..-;-e- 
ow-iy ar.d has already started v _■; - re 
issuam.- of committee sub, -,;--' ';- 
pertine-I records in the c; •.- cf 
law enforcement agencies i.i x_.as 
and Tennessee.

Spi aking of the Hint case. S >:i -’ue 
si d i: was ‘ most vnusuei’’ thz' hr- 
m. .< • uthurities did rot K.-.-t •: a 
full in’errogation ol Ray an. :’- 1 
statement from him In return tor the 
pka-bargain whereby he re?tvid a 
9J; car sentence instead of the cenh 
penalty.

I think it is most unusual where 
■ir.cydy Is ohading guilty to the 
murder of an individual and obi.o'^t 
qwshcisha'e arisen whether uv r-t 
ut’ ers were involved, or others were 
t;!:xi. it," Sprague said.

He»^d the committee surf v. ,n 
nu’iibc-s about 30 at present is j.io 
ar.emp’tng’.o check into rcpi'ts f zt 
writ records cone.-tiling pol.te sur- 
iciBence of King before l.c was ».'-fd 
up - have teen destroy ed icce. • v in 
cvr.r evtion with an apparen’ly w,>fe- 
sj read destruction of suncilhmc rec- 
oids in Memphis.

At a special meeting of the Sueiby 
County (Tenn.) Law Enforcement 
Cor.ira'.tec yesterday. United P"** 
International reported, the com.r .tt. e 
chairman, Joe Cooper, said all local 
record' pertinent to King's assass.na- 
tion would be proven intact.

'The guy in Wshingtcr, overloaded 
his mouth when he said records ve-e 
detio ed and then left it har ^.r; 
Cr .p .- was quoted as say me Ve.c 
'o. "to put it on the record Rr : e 
rrr'.a and the public to see Iha' "e 
records are in'iit.”

He sa d a stress t'l’in’or which a’- 
terrpts to mea-u.c Urw.’.s .n a j <- • 
suns some. n i.-i:i be u-eJ on tape rr- 
......... .. . as m . c it is r> 4 fr । 
b‘e *>■ i’ e s pi ; f

( •., -. ',;.- i,- - : - ,>', , . -;, i ,o . <» 
l,..r.'‘.!i h,l. but I. *r- ■ .‘-.*«'l *i'a" 
T do nut exempt anybody" from a



CIA Withheld Details, m- Oswald I
By Ronald Kessler

Wsi.Mnslm ."MlSlilI Wflwr
transcript to either the FBI or the 
Warren Commission.

Instead, the CIA gave the- FBI inin late September, 1953—eight
weeks before the assassination of' > October, 1053, only « brief report say- 
President Kennedy—Lee Harvey Os- f Rig Oswald had' made contact with 
wa’.d telephoned the Soviet *mh.i«y- -the. Russ inns J It gave the Warren 
in Mexico City and tried to make a Commission a tianscrlpt of the taped

' conversation but for unexplained ma- •
'J sons failed to include tn tho transcript ’ „ C?K xT ™^ offer of information and his . 

motion, he wanted a free trip J9 0 5UEffCstion ^^ tho Russians would •

Thia conversation'was intercepted.' 
and recorded by the Central Intel-” 
licence Agency at the time. But it was . 
not then turned over to the FBI; 
which has responsibility for invests-.
gating possible spies, and it was not ■ 
’.■.ter turned over to the Warren Com­
mission during its investigation of tho 
assassination, . . ' •

The unanswered question is why 
no’.?

The existence of the CIA telephone „ 
intercept of Oswald's conversation in

want to.pay his.way to, the Soviet. 
Union.?

The Post has-also determined that- 
the CIA, for unexplained reasons, told 
the Warren Commission that it 
learned of most of Oswald’s activities

7 in Mexico City only after the assas- 
, sination. The fact is, however, that 
j the CIA monitored and tape-recorded 

his conversation with both the Rus­
sian and Cuban embassies in Mexico 
City in the fall of 10C3, before Ken­
nedy’s . death,

it was the CIA’s belief that the two 
■ embassies were heavily involved in

So, with the full cooperation of the * 
Mexican government, CIA wiretaps 
were installed on telephone lines ;-o-. 
.in/ into both embassies.

The Cl A was especially interested 
. in U.S, citizens ■ who made eon tact 
with the embassies.'.

Thus, when Oswald showed up .In 
Mexico City in late September and 
telephoned the Russian embassy, his 
conversation was picked up irvm the 

• wiretap, A transcript,'wns made and' 
circulated in the CIA office'* in the 
American embassy in Mexico City.

The'station chief at that time was 
the late Winston M, Scott, who per­
sonally reviewed oil transcripts ema­
nating from wiretaps on Soviet bloc 
installations.

The Oswald transcript, according to 
n CIA translator who worked with 
Scott, aroused a lot of interest.

“They usually picked up the trans­
cripts the next day," he said, .“This 
they wanted right away.'*

VW

■h-ur

t

Mexico City and the contents of the . .
still-secret transcript have been veri-. g the spy business and that, spccifi- 
fied by The Washington Post. The °. cally, they were operational bases for
Fest has also verified that the CIA 
failed to turn over the complete

intelligence activities directed at the 
United States.

What that transcript contained Is 
9 a matter of some dispute, and the CIA 

says it routinely destroyed the tape 
1 before the assassination. But some

Seo OSWALD, Al, Col. 1
LEE HARVEY OSWALT)

... telephoned Soviet embassy
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By Ronald Kessler transcript to cither the FBI or the 
wuMMiosrM'.s'.iirwrinr Warren Commission.

late September, VJ63—eight' ( Instead, the CtA gave the-FBI In 
; before the assassination of > October, 1053, only a brief report say- 
ient Kennedy—Lee Harvey Os- , Rig Oswald' had' inado contact with
telephoned the Soviet embassy, 
txico City' and tried to make .a

the Russians,! It gave the Warren 
Commission a transcript of the taped
conversation*but for unexplained ma--

exchange for unspecified 'infor-.b ’0I^ /pl'ct\J°Jr‘SlVd£,L^\t? ^ 
m, he wanted a free trip to ® Oswj.il s offer of Information and his 

■ suggestion that the Russians would-t ■;
(3 conversation was Intercepted.' 
recorded by the Central Intel-“
,ce Agency at the lime. But it was;

want'to pay his. way to, the Soviet.

The Post has1 also determined that
^SS^ over the rift ■ <he CIA. for unexplained reasons, told 
zh^ *U5f5.? ?iL?7?^ tile Warren Commission that It
it has responsibility for investi-.
£ possible spies, and it was not 
1 turned over to the Warren Com- 
ion during its investigation of the 
tsination.
:e unanswered question is why

lie existence of the CIA telephone , 
rec pt of Oswald's conversation in

. learned of most of Oswald's activities 
7 in Mexico City only after the assas- 
, sination. The fact is, however, that 

the CIA monitored and tape-recorded 
his conversation with both the Rus­
sian and Cuban embassies in Mexico 
City In the fall of 19G3, before Ken- 

. nedy's.death.
It was*the CIA's belief that the two 

■ embassies were heavily involved in<ico City and the contents of the . . . .
^secret transcript have been verb o the spy business and that, spccifi- 
1 by The Washington Post. The ° . cally, they were operational bases for
t has also verified that the CIA 
ed to turn over the complete

intelligence activities directed at the 
United States.

So. with the Cull cooperation of the ' 
Mexican government, CIA wiretaps 
were Installed on telephone lines go-, 
.iny into both embassies.

The C1A was especially Interested 
. In U.S, citizens ■ wjio made contact 
with the embassies."-.

Thus, when Oswald showed up in 
Mexico City in Into September and 
telephoned the Russian embassy, hia 
conversation was picked up irum the 

].wiretap. A transcript.'wns made and • 
circulated In the CIA offices In the 
American embassy In Mexico City.

The'station chief at that time was 
the late Winston M. Scott, who per­
sonally reviewed all transcripts etna- 
null ng from wiretaps on Soviet bloc 
installations.

The Oswald transcript, according to 
a CIA translator who worked with 
Scott, aroused a lol of inlercA

"They usually picked up the trans­
cripts the next day." he said. .‘‘This 
they wanted right away."

What that transcript contained is 
9 a matter of some dispute, and the CIA 

says It routinely destroyed the tape 
। before the assassination. But some

Sec OSWALD, A7, Col. 1
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RH-OSRALD 11-27//...
HRSHIHGTOH (UPD — THE HOUSE CvhHIHEE OH ASSASSINATIONS HRS 

SUBPOENAED POSHER CIA OFFICER DAVID PHILLIPS TO TESTIFY ABOUT LEE 
HERVEY CSHRLD’S SOVIET AND CUBAN CONTACTS IK HEX I CO CITY.

‘I HRYE BEEN SUBPOENAED TO TESTIFY BEFORE THE HOUSE COHHITTEE.* 
PHILLIPS SAID SATURDAY. BRHERE AND HHEH -I CANNOT SAY;'

PHILLIPS HRS INVOLVES IN CIS SURVEILLANCE OF THE CUBAN EMBASSY IN 
MEXICO CITY IN 1%3j £HEN Go^ly VISITED IT EIGHT EEEKS BEFORE 
fkc^Ivwh! JUnK f * Rtrir,tuT khy riUft.wt.Rti?.'

THE RRSHIHGTCH POST REPORTED FRIDAY THAT THE CIA HAD INTERCEPTED 
AND RECORDED A PHONE CALL OSWALD HADE FROM THE CUBAN TO THE SOVIET 
EMBASSY IN MEXICO CITY DURING HIS VISIT. BUT THE POST SAID THE 
INTELLIGENCE AGENCY FURNISHED ONLY PART OF THE TRANSCRIPT TO THE FBI 
AND LATER TO THE NRRREH CGHHISSIBH HHICH INVESTIGATED THE-KEHNEDY 
HURDER.

THE POST SAID THE CIA DELETED THAT PORTION OF THE CONVERSATION IN 
ShH“ OjrHLu OFFtKtv f i rsr UKfiH s I Oh" Of Ah uhSPECiFltO KRiURE TO THt 
SOVIETS IN RETURN FOR PAID PASSAGE TO THE SOVIET UHIGH.

rhitLIti jutt? KEruKitRi fRiO-t {FiJir’V5R“Lt! IHiIKmiEv xuBkIHG Trit 
TELEPHONE CONVERSATION) THAT HE HAD INFORM!ION RHICH HIGHT EE USEFUS 
TO THE SOVIETS AND CUBA AND THAT HE HOPED HE ROULD BE PROVIDED FREE 
TRANSPORTATION TO THE SOVIET UNION BY HAY OF CUBA ...

81 DO NOT Km KHAT CIA INFORMATION CONCERNING GSHRLO’S VISIT HRS 
PASSED TO THE KARREN COhNISSIOHj1 HE SAID.

THE KARREN COSH ISSIGN CONCLUDED'THAT OSHALD HRS THE LONE ASSASSIN 
IN KENNEDY’S NOV. 22» 1^3? DEATH. THE HOUSE CONHITTEEOH 
ASSASSINATIONS IS RE-OPEKIHG THE INVESTIGATION.

CPI 11-2? 03102 FES
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INVESTIGATIONS:

Back to Square One
At daybreak, members of the Kennedy 

family prayed at the grave of John F. 
Kennedy. In Dallas, where the President 
was shot, more than 300 people attended 
a memorial service that had nearly been 
canceled for lack of interest. But while 
Americans marked the thirteenth anni­
versary of Kennedy’s assassination last 
week, Congress was beginning yet an­
other investigation of it. In what may 
become the nation’s most extensive Con­
gressional inquiry, the House Select 
Committee on Assassinations has sub­
poenaed records of the Kennedy murder 
and begun hiring a staff. At the request of 1 
the Congressional Black Caucus, the se- j 
lect committee will conduct a simulta- । 
neous investigation intothekill ngofthe 
Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. |

Many criticshave never been satisfied •

with the conclusion of previous 
investigations—tliat Lee Har­
vey Oswald, acting alone, shot 
Kennedy, and that James Ear) 
Ray, acting alone, shot King. But 
a more important reason for an- , 
Other major inquiry into the 
Kennedy and King deaths 
seems to have been the recent 
disclosures of malfeasance and 
lawbreaking by the CIA and the 
FBI. The charges provoked 
Strong suspicions that neither 
agency cooperated fully with— . 
and may even have impeded— 
earlier investigations.

Plots: Both the CIA and FBI, 
for instance, are thought to have 
withheld information about a 
possible Cuban connection in 
Kennedy’s death. Despite spec­
ulation that the government of 
Fidel Castro might have been 
involved in the Kennedy assas­
sination—perhaps in retaliation 
for CIA efforts to kill Castro—, 
the CIA did nut tell the Warren 
commission of its plots against 
the Cuban leader. Recently, the 
Justice Department also uncov­
ered a 1964 memorandum by; 
the late FBI director J. Edgar- 
Hoover, saying that Oswald 
about two months before the 
assassination, had told Cuban ( 
officials in Mexico that he in- 
tended to kill the President* 
Hoover attributed this informa-t 
tion to an informant who] 
claimed to have been told it by 
Castro. The Hoover memo was 
reportedly addressed to the' 
Warren commission, but former 
staffers said they had no recol­
lection of receiving it.

The committee also has some

characterized many Congiessional com­
mittees. He and Sprague intend to hire 
170 people to staff two separate teams— 
one for each murder. Their work could 
last two years and cost $4 million. Says 
Sin-ague:'! want an investigation where, 
if somebody savs, 'But did you look into 
this possibility /’ 1 can say, 'Yes, we chd." 
Tie question is whether thirteen years 
after JFK’s death and eight years after 
King's a comprehensive inquiry can real­
ly be conducted—and even if it can, 
whether it will answer all the doubts 
about their murders.

—SUSAN FRASER «th STEPHAN LESHER n W«.v>jto>

intriguing questions to considerl 
about King s assassination. It is | 
known that the FBI—which led 
the original investigation into | 
King’s death—waged a cam-1 

paign to discredit him that continued . 
even after his death. Last week the com-1 
mittee's chief counsel, Richard Sprague, 
said he found it “most unusual" that au­
thorises did not Fully interrogate Ray, or 
demand that he tell all he knew about 
King's murder. Sprague, 51, a Philadel­
phia prosecutor who Jed the team that 
convicted former mineworkers’ boss I 
W.A. (Tony) Boyle for the Yablonski mur-1 
decs, is also checking reports that docu- ' 
ments relevant to the King case may have J 
been burned last September in Memphis I 
(Tennessee officials denied the reports). I 

Texas Democrat Henry Gonzalez, who. 
is expected to chair the select committee I 
when the new Congress convenes In' 
January, has promised an investigation 1 
free of the headline hunting that has

•At ibvvt Af »w time, OtwaW Ufff hitrftJ the Soviet • 
Emb*)!/ in Mexico City >r« offrird totnJe ,oforT-Vw of , 
tome wort for • frlp to nutiri But it wm it^?*^ fnt *t*i 
Art A* CIA. which IttfertrpfrtJ Ac affimihir*, <M ndt 
mate i complete transcript jfit»*» lAlftori^Hl* FBI or * 
the W*rjTD contrailJKX1. *
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neconimendation in JFK. Probe

Warren Critics Cite Role on Sprague
By George Lardner Jr.. 

Wmb-^iton Pott Staff Writer 

Two leading critics of the Warren 
Commission's report on the assassina ­
tion of President Kennedy said yester­
day that they recommended Philadel­
phia lawyer Richard- A. Sprague as 
chief counsel for the new House inqui­
ry into the murder.,D’,, ' .

One of the critics, Mark Lane, also 
said that he sounded out Sprague 
about, the Job at a get-together in Phil­
adelphia Oct. 6 and subsequently ac­
companied Sprague to meetings with 
several members of the House Select’ 
Committee on ‘Assassinations,’ inciud- 
ing Chairman Thomas If. Downing (D- 
Ya.),/Sprague too V The job Oct 7.

‘T went to Philadelphia, had dinner 
with him and came away' convinced 
that if be was the man who did it, it 
would be an excellent investigation," 
said Lane, whose Citizens Commission 
of Inquiry has been pressing sincb 
early 1975 for a congressional probe.

The other Warren Commission 
critic,'Washington lawyer’ Bernard 
Fenstepwald, said he - had initially 
been offered the tow committee staff 
job by Downing, but turned it down, 
partly on the grounds that he could 
hardly be considered impartial.

The House committee has also been 
assigned to investigate the 1968 assas­
sination of Martin Luther King Jr. 
Fensteiwald represented James Earl 
Ray, who (s serving a 99-year prison 
terra for King's murder, from 1971 un 
til recently. , -.'■■*_ . -

In addition, as head of the private 
Committee to Investigate Assassins ) 
tions, Fensterwald observed, “I’ve said 
for years that the Warren Commission - 
report wfs'a fairy story.”,’. ' I

Lane’ aoi Fensterwaid have-been - 
working for months with Downing and 
other members of Congress on 'the ■ 
creation of the committee.

Shortly after .the committee was ' 
created in September^ Lane said that 
‘‘Downing told me he was considering 
two people, Bud Fensterwa’d and me. I 
I said either one would be a tragedy.. 
You can imagine how' tempted I was, ; 
but the media would have said, with 
absolute Justification, that- the com­
mittee had already reached a conclri- 
sion.1 j i <<:^v--. :j v’ - .-2-- v JI

There has been considerable vague- ': 
ness until now over the manner tn’- 
which Sprague was selected’. In an in-/ 
terview several days ago, for Instance,; 
Downing told a reporter that; •—t^ \ I

"Actually Sprague’s name was sub-': 
mltted in a list offered by Congress­
man [Henry BJ Gonzalez I talked to/ 
Henry - about' it. He ■'doesn’t know, 
where the name came Iron)- .-i®ut as-1 -; 
looked 'hrto* it'I became''convinced ' 
that he [Sprague] was the best for the' 
jobf- .’I>J/VAy4.’.-,.

In thaf‘‘same interview. Downing 
also said thrf Lane bad never been 
considered. Of,Fensterwald, the com-, 
mittee chairman iaid,"*to say he was. : 
never considered wouldn’t be right,, 
but a lot of people,were.interested In’ 
thia thing.” i, :;'d v'- ;A---

According to’ Lane,.however, Down- * 
Ing gave, up on Feristerwald with some, 
reluctance. Lane said that'when he- 
emphasized Fensterwald’s role as 
Ray’s lawyer. Downing countered by 
suggesting that Fensterwald could ’ 
handle the Kennedy inquiry and Laue 
the investigation of King's murder. ',

“I said, ‘No, no, - that ■ would be 
counterproductive,’” Lane recalled . 
yesterday in a telephone interview. 
‘Tve worked too , hard for this. , 
[Downing aide Rick] Feeney said I ■ 
was being too selfish, but I said, '5o,, 
I’m being unselfish.’ IX^ntan Impar­
tial committee to say I was right’ " /

Subsequently, Lane said he and 
George O’Toole, another Warren Com­
mission critic, batted the question of 
who should get the job back and forth 
©ver the telephone. Lane said he men­
tioned the name‘of’a high-ranking
lawyer in the Americyi .Civil Liber, 
ties Union, but -^George: said,- ‘We're? 
not really 'talkingabout »' tlvilllberUj 
rlan, fire* we? jWe’rbttalklng about ■'aS 
tough prosecutor.’ f«ili yeah." ^ 'fJ

OToofe finally came up with Spra­
gue’s name, because of his promi- 
nened and success as a special praje- 
cutor in the murders el United Mine . 
JVorkers dissident -Jock - YabllnskI,.- 
his w ife and daughter. - ’ ■■

.That same day, either In late Sep­
tember or early .October.apparently, 
Lane, we nt over to the ilburyotCoh-j

gress, did some research on Sprague, 
• and, duly Impressed, called him Jong- 
\ distance. Lane said he made clear that 

he was "calling without portfolio" but 
asked Sprague, then in private prac­
tice tn Philadelphia, if he would be in­
terested in the job. .: -.-' --•■'- -

."He'said the first thing you should 
know Is that 5 .worked for Arlen Spec- 

• tert [former Philadelphia District At­
torney and ex-Warren _ Commission, 
lawyer woo authored the ‘‘single-’bul-; 
let theory"]. I said,’ T don’t see [hat »i 
a problem at alL In one week, you’re’: 

, going to be up to your hips in evi--. 
dence of conspiracy.’ ” ‘ ^ ’• * • ^” ■ - 

• Finally, Lane recalled,- Sprague 'said 
he would be interested only if Con­
gress wanted a thorough Investigation 
rather than “a splash and a few head­
lines.” : / ’ . J

Lane said he then talked to mem­
bers of the committee Including Del.' 
WaltepL. Fauntroy (D-D C ), about' 
Sprague; got "together with him,in 
Philadelphia, and shortly thereafter, 
perhaps on Oct. 7. introduced him in 
separa!^ meetings here with Fauntroy 
and Downing. Later, after Lane left 
for ott^ engagements, "he went on to 
meet Gqizalez He told me later, (p 
essence/dhat they'd offered him the 
job” Al-

Sprague\went on the committee' 
payroll aVtetJog director Oct 7 Ht!»j 
known as tlough. Independent prose- : 
cutor |ni thwe .wbo have dealt with 

.him in-tte jiast predicted yesterday, 
that be would conduct a thoroughly’, 
independent inquiry. Washington law- : 

’ yer Joseph L. jiauh Jr., who worked 
with Sprigue in the Yab’onski XIII-

-yings, sa'd he recommended the Philj 
a delphian io Fauntroy in the strongest

terms. "He told a Jot of congressmen 
. he was going to be the boss and they 
•I said okay.” Rauh said. "I think he's. 
' - absolutely’ijreal." '' ^ ,‘*^ J^' J ‘

3o SAG
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^fsassjnaijon^^^
MrGiahcah^^ Possible Link '
,TTM -NORMAN KEMPSTErV,?' ” r^O ’P^ .ev,en.^ ll?c ^closures might af-

Timo suit wmr-. . , feel individuals or government agen-.
cies only indirectly connected to the

^AsHIXGTON— A new congees- . .|.£t/ -murders. .* . \
portal committee plans a thorough in- ■ ' " 
vestigalion of the murder o: Sam Gi- 

'ancana and John Rossclli to find out if
the,mobsters' deaths were linked to ... 
the assassination of President John F. ’><& 
Kennedy."- ’“."'tTv

■ I Richard A. Sprague.,5iaif director >. 
of the House assassinations commit-’ k 
tee. said .Tuesday that. the panel'•

'Would explore the relationship be-'. i 
tween the President and the two mob;w; ..^^

. figures as part of its Investigation of ’.; f^ 
Jthe'failings of. Kennedy -and civil ".
; rights leader Df. Martin Lather King’. ^ 
.jff"In the investigations of both King 
rand Kennedy^any other murder that*-; 

-.Ihas .the appearance of relevancy must. ? 
irbe-investigated as .well,” Sprague, a< 
iilfeer PhiladeIpbiaJ prosecutor, said '' 
^luring a breakfast meeting with Toe \ 

IsTimes’ Washington bureau.- ' > 'fij^

Richard A?-Sprague

, ev£n75V^Thg7^jtiy^
'• ’. erCI.A. agents, if necessaryToTelTlhe

- fup?.ory, T T/t-
j /"Sprague said last week - that the 
. commit tee would hire its own investi- 

' 'gators because it could not rely oh the
FBI and the CIA to do its leg wort 
He sard that the agencies had wuh- 

-' held information from the Warren 
Commission on at least two occasions.

i. <.; In elaborating on the matter Tues- 
' day. Sprague said his staff has di$covr 

ered instances in which federal agen­
cies withheld information from the

?7'commission in addition to the pre- 
■ Wously disclosed.situations. He de- 
* ' timed to elaborate' but he promised to 
b supply details later, ’-y^

'-<.■."11 is important fo trace through' 
breach and every step that has the ap- 
' pearance of relevancy, even if it 
...shows that the reason for the nondist' 
/ closure was for some other motive

than involvement in the minders.” he
7 Outlining his plans for the $6.5 mil- 

^iion-a-year inquiry he has proposed. 
^Sprague said that Jiis -staff would use v,^^^-.,- , - -t-*'v^--—■
A^sively-tni) types ofBedetecfo^^^ ^ -^ ^^ 
.-i1^landhatethepsrsanrexaiirni'jle.vet'.'.'' . , .
ypnysicaliy aliened - to tne y’)^^-*? Von the basis'of the questions and the *. 1C was in that connection that 
4j eV -t0J~'w^^ of the emotional responses.:/ Sprague said, the com mines»must
, ^deveiopers claim can indicate truth or ■ he can pinpoint where people met. on conduct its own Investigation of the 

what occasions, who met them.”. *• - deaths of Giancana, who was shot at 
.S15' * '' <-’f/Cffte said that do “bena Me'condu- < least seven times in'the basement of
| jTbe committee also-plans-to pur-/-, gjon could be reached if a person re- -- h-s Chicago home last year, and of 

■‘xhase two tiny transmitters that can. :^^ ^ take a polygraph test But he Kosselli. who was killed and stuffed 
<5 hidden tn the clothing of an in'es;.^ added, “from an investigator’s stand- into an oil drum that later was found 
^tigator during the questioning of. J'^poipi jt might then make us Question' floating in Biscayne Bay near Miami 
£polenti<twmesa^ ^ jn that^fcular —

^ str^evafuator.^ device ^ea more thoroughly. > £ *7 XA
T1!? permit the .committee tq subject -yv Spr^j ^ tjiat ^e purpose of . 
V’n&viduals to sweet lie deiect9rle$s;Sj...j}je investigation was to answ er the 
-1 '.Spraguersaid -that witnesses, in\-many questions that have been raised 

the Warren Commission con- 
d me nt officials, wou.d be a^ked to. sub--^ eluded that Lee Harvey Oswald was 

vo’un,'a^ A0polygraph_.tesLr£ :^e'-.lone assasshrdf Kennedy and 
ujhe stress evaluator can be.u ■^.^'-'since James Earl Ray pleaded guiitv 

a person dpesrol ^^^^tolKejnimdertf J___ ,
>^bo* ; "J1®/^"^^^ ^ -r//^e Eaid.the committee would make
v (Discussing the'value of lhe.'poly^''r public-4ihiefly through public tear-* 

. ’graph. Sprague said that a'good ober^“ij5gs—the.information,that it.deyel-

earlier this year.

a.

Giancana, reported once to have
.' been second in command in the Chi- i 

■ cago mob previously headed by Al I 
1 Capone, and Rosse'li. alleged to have } 

s been Giancana's West Coast lieuten- ' 
'ar.1 and who was once arrested for

fixing card games al the Friars Club 
in Los Angeles, shared both friends-

„i a nd enemies with Kennedy. 1

"V*



J : Ju'dith'CanwbeU Exnem woman 
'% now living In San Diego, said last year 
- that she had sexual relationships with 
X- both Kennedy and Giancana. Roselli 
land Giancana also.were involved in a 
’ CLA-backed plot to kill Premier Fide! 
;Castro of Cuba. • ■ ■ -_•':■'
/;.Giancana was kilted while the Sen-. 
{.ate - Intelligence Committee was 
^trying to arrange for him to testify 
’ about the'Castro ploL RcsseHi did an- 
aswer questions put to him by that 
^committee but was not asked about 
^possible .links_to the Kennedy assy-. 
- sinaUon.'-.-*’/^ /<*-'/-*• v • ^r r. 
^ Th ere. ha ve been nb'arrests in’eilb-' 
<er the Giancana or RosselU murders?*^ 
j^Sprague-said that the‘committee 
■-Fad been promised the full coopera­
tion of both the FBI and the CIA, in- 
^ctudfng an apparently, unprecedented 
.agreement to give committee investi­
gators accees to the'"ra,-v" files of the 

two agencies. -> >- ’ - - * ,\ ? -
* j Be aiSo'said he would insist on ob- 
“"tafning autopsy information and other 
^evidence that has been placed under 
Qal’at the request of the Kennedy 
, family.;y^<' - '
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•KwHt 
Jw oh Oswald; 
^Assassinations Panel-^ 
^Issues.Report to House 
^ BY NORMAN JCEMPSIER ‘ 

^WASHINGTON-The' CIA with/': 
•.held • from. the FBI for almost two 
Months in 1963 information that Lee 
Harvey Oswald had talked with Cu- , 

.ban'and Soviet officials about his de- ■ 
sire to visit those countries, a House 
committee reported Friday."^'»y <> : 
■ • The Select Committee on Assassin- 

vations’indicated in a report to the full - 
’House that its investigation of the 
-murder of President JohnF, Kermedy 
would focus early in 1977 on a trip

.Oswald" had made toMezico Cuy to ; 
; October, 1963. •-•>».-’'fro I?!? -: “ ’'.; 
:< Chief Counsel Richard A. Sprague 
'’said',that the . committee staff had 
'learned that a CIA'message describ- : 
[ tog Oswald’s activities to Mexico to 
j federal agencies such as. the FBI had J 
’been rewritten to eliminate any men- ;
tibn.of his request for Cuban'and So- : 

^Met visas. The message was sent in ; 
^.October, more than a month before 
I the Nov.’ 22,1963, assassination. ---- 
^-The CIA discovered Oswald's pre- 
^sence^at-the embassies' through its" ■ 
^routine surveillance of those facilities. 
^Because Oswald had once defected to 
< the’Soviet Union, the’ CIA aid FBI 
7 Ijad^eea .interested to _his activities 
fevetvbefore the Kerwedyassassina- 
b'ticn.j,'v'k>.p j<‘z -'#J?r\ • '••I 
^3 The. CIA’s decision to withhold to- 
* formation was reversed shortly after. 
/Kennedy-was killed.. The'agency re-.' 
’ported Oswald's efforts to .visit, Cuba 
) and fh& Soviet Uniori.bbth to the FBI :

“ District of Columbia’s congressional dele- 
and to the Warren Com mission, which coii-f' E^^and the chairman of the King subeqm- 

rrjttee said that no decision had been madeeluded that Oswald was the assassin and 
had acted alone. • . ■ .

.Sprague told a press conference that it 
vas impossible without more information 
0 know why the CLA had censored its own 
nessage. ' • , • ; <

But he said the incident raised two inter-

on accepting Ray's offer. •. . - _
• However, Sprague indicated that it prob­
ably would be accepted. . '• -' "'

“Any and all people who have relevant 
information will be interrogated,” Sprague 
said. •

In a personal statement issued to con­
junction with the report, Rep. Henry B. 
Gonzalez (D-Tex.), who is to become cotn-

eating. questions:, what might the other 
igencies have done differently if they had 
jeen more fully informed and why did the 
CIA decide to remove -’'information that ” nitlee chairman to the new year, said a 
was considered pertinent enough to be put thorough investigation was needed to an- 
in an initial draft of the message?”^". "^ .{’j ^« hundreds ofpressing questions, / • 

■ - There were no firm conclusions in the ■ Gonzalez said that the committed hoped 
'report, which the 12-member committee to discover whether former FBI Director J. 
prepared after the first three months of its ..Edgar Hoover’s now well-known animosi-

’ investigation into the murders of Kennedy ty toward King had affected the FBI’s in­
land civil rights leader Dr.- Martin Luther’ vestigationof the assassination; .; , '• >
King ' /' v.V-'I- it*' »',k'’wvf >.’*: • »".r J; However, Gonzalez said, the committee 8 
‘ Technically,." the" corf&hlttee^gdes out of ■work could go well beyond the killings of 
business Tuesday with the end of the ses- Kennedy and King. , - •'• ■ v ■ to 
siba of Congress to which it was formed. ’ l*Tbe committee can shed light on the 
The purpose of the year-end report was to larger issue of political murder and vi- 
urge the new Congress to reestablish the J olence,’ Gonzalez sari‘.We should not 
committee and to give it $6.5 million to pay .^forget .that President Ford had his own 
for the first year of what could be a two- ” Carrow escapes; no member of the House

" ’V? ^ lltrte tr.onOij since Its eslaWbh-.. .. g, ^ ^ ^g,]^1, ultimate task 
F^ Lffl1 -was ^ ^^ out DGl ^^ wIiat happened
inary investigations Into new and pre- Lutwhv” ■ “-s •• ; •- 

. viously unpursued leads to both assassins- 
Hons/ the report said. ‘

■ The cominittee said its staff investigators 
had recently questioned a former CIA . 
agent who bad .“personal knowledge”, of. 
Oswald's visits to.the Soviet and Cuban' 
embassies to Mexico. As a result of that in­
terview, the'report said, staff members 

.were sent to Mexico, Where they found and 
'questioned additional witnesses.?.; ;\u? ^ 

JThesa'witnesses had never been sought j 
out before by any investigative body, not-/ 
withstanding the fact that they had impor-; 
taut information concerning statements by i 
J/ee Harvey- Oswald In Mexico within-£0 
days of the assassination of President Ken­
nedy,” th e report said.; ' - to; V 5—? r^ 

The report said also that the committee 
staff had Intervieweda person who assert­
ed that he had discussed the King murder 
with James Earl Ray, who pleaded guilty , 
to the crime. The unidentified witness said 
that Ray bad told him about contacting an 
associate to Europe to receive further to- 

' slructions. The story, which was told to re­
porters by a committee member" several 
weeks ago, has not been verified../-^/ •< 

' In a letter to New York Tithes columnist 
Anthony Lewi^ Ray offered this week to 
testify under oath al a committee hearing.]

• Hut Sprague and Walter F. Fauntroy, the J X? (? « *5 ST



ffliMssassifiatibn^
IXZoiiideW^Sirst Js m e <
i-^>4">. ByJ ere mb h O’ Leary * ~ ’*' 
^f'^ ,7 , VuV>|I«Su»3b1I KAtf -71 -
^^Tbe' HdujtS assassination commit-- 
fee and the FBI are begtoningTo take

, otTSe glaves.-... , ■ • .77 ,,..•.<.. .
Untiljhis week, the .committee and 

jits febtychie! counsel^d_irector,..3icti-,' 
J^aJp^S^k!1^ been'engaged to: 
;exaggeratedly polite conversations-' 
ra n d cdrrespo nd e nc *e^ with theFBl a n d- 
i'CiA_about the availability ofevi-' 
idence, records, does ments. witotsses- 
?andother matters related to the mur-. 
< decs, of -President’ John F.' Kennedy - 
r and Dr^Martin Luther King Jrr^, v ,/..

l SPRAGUE, IN EFFECT, controls 
i the bullets found Jn Dallas when 
{Kennedy was killed-in November 
J1961, white the FBI controls the bullet
.-found there to November 1974. The'
'FBI is .trying to obtain'the bullets
"Sprague controls, and Sprague wit! 
' soon be doing the same with the bullet
£ controlled by theFBl.
/. - The new bullet wr s found two years 
• ago by Richard H. Lester to three., 
i. inches of dirt near the scene of the"
7 fatal wounding of Kennedy. Lester is - 
..a.Daitas security guard whose hobby, 
’is using meta! detectors to- look for : 
•Jostcoins. •,.;."'• .!- .-;) j.v.A’-> 
'7 He kept the bullet a secret for .two 
: years because.be found it on railroad 
- property near Dealey Plata, about 61
paces from the Texas School Book De-’ 
pository from whdch, .the Warren

J Commission said, .Oswald fired'the . 
'.fatalshots.'•--r ■ V - '

But after hearing of the new inves-. 
'ligation, Lester disclosed’his discov- 
.ery last month on a local radio talk 
show and to a Daitos newspaper be-' 
fore giving the bullet to the FBI. The 
•Flilhas examined it, and a spokes- 

* ’man said it is so mangled that the- 
' caliber cannot be determined. *'.. .-.,'; 
(That is why, an FBI spokesman’ 

said, it Js important to get the Oswald 
bullets from National Archives xhere' 
all the evidence has been kept since-

; 1956.^~^™..i.:iiM' —

Now the-first collision has occur,- ■ 
'redr Sprague and the FBI have begun 
’-what may turn into the battle of the 
ibullets, 
)>-The.bullets to thtojnstanceare a 
’"new”.mangled one—.which the FBI 

। has._and_Sprague wants — found 
juried near Dallas’ DealeyTIaza,- 
’-WhereTKennedy was fatally wdunded, 
7and the original bullets from Lee Har-- 

vey. Oswald's rifle —_ which'the Na-’ 
J tionaLArchives thasT_apdihe_ FBI 
'Stalls-'';' tT"”..’"i"< ""s’'-1 '".'hr:

*r THE ACTING CHIEF at the Na­
tional Archives, James .O'Neill, re- 

'fused the FBI request for the bullets 
'and Informed Sprague. Tn? turn, 
.Sprague on Monday wrote to FBI: 
Director Ck/ence Kelley that be con-' 
sidered it . inappropriate for any 
agency to attempt to obtain evidence 
•from the archives without discussing, 
it with the House committee. .< v- -/- 
‘•’ Even if the FBI’s effort to get the 
'Oswald bullets for new laboratory 
.examinations.was the result oi an 
"oversight,-Sprague’s letter makes it 
plain that be resents any end runs 
around the House committee by any

■ 'agency. r ’•
j -.On the oihe( hand, the FBI cbvi- 
’ously considers that it has not been re­
lieved of its mandate to investigate .
new evidence, such as the new bullet, 
and is'.considering sending the dispute - 
to the attorney general. ’ ■

AH this Js complicated by the. fact 
[ that there will soon.be a new attorney 

general, a.new.CIA direciocsid per- , 
haps a new.FBI.director,_And H is im­
plicit to Sprague^s lettered protest to 
.Kelley thathe considersjhe new bul- 
Jet .in possession of theFBl to be i 
evidence towhichEeu entitled^

I “.SPRAGUE FEELSBEhas written 
'commitments from the CIA and FBI 
■to give his invretigL'torj’unfestricted 
■ access, to all evidence and documen- 
tation aboutjheKing'andKennedy 

‘assassinations and he fully intends to 
use.those promises of cooperation.

। What is not clear.is how the cornmit- 
tee and the.agencies.wili .decide who 
has priority in the custody and_exami- 
Mtion of sucH evidence aj yip new 
bullet. 7
• If Sas been evident from the outset 
that the FBI and CIA will, for all! 
practical purposes, be on trial when’ 
the House committee begins its fitaN 
^^L^iM^ will be handled. He wllPnol

r rely on FBI lab reports but intend to 
I hire his own forensic experts to e valu- 
f ate- ballistic evidence. To' do this

u- rt »xL two years. Errors'and omissions ' 
■ by theJLwo.agencles, including infor­
mation withheld from the Warren

■ Commission' will be aS'touch 5part of 
th » Iny est ig a lion, a s Jhe_ef forts of

-. Sprague Jo. delerQiinc/whq lhe_assas-' 
sins were and why King and Kennedy

% were Jailed.
Neither Oswald nor James Earl 

Ray ever stood trial for the murders 
of which they were accused. Oswald 

. was shot to death- two days after 
Kennedy was killed, and Ray was al- 

. lowed toplead guilty to the murder of 
King and has been in a Tennessee jail 
ever since on a 99 year sentence. Ray 

■ has been unsuccessful in attempting 
to recant his guilty plea and is seeking 
a trial but he indicated in a letter last 

'week that be would be willing to ap- 
pearbefore the House committee.',.,. .

„ THE FBI IS SHOWING no signs of 
. looking for a fight with Sprague at a 
; time, when Kelley is,fighting to retain 
■ his job in the Carter administration. 
..The FBI's ordeal since the death of 5.

Edgar Hoover,-the-undistinguished 
.career of L. Patrick Grayand disclo­
sures of some low-order FBI misuse 

/of government property and services 
has the FBI on the defensive. ■ *. u

. - • --.I. . '1. 1-1
■ '” But there is some reason io believe

that Sprague can make good use of a 
confrontation with the FBI now when 
it' is still far from certain that the 
House will, agree to the 16.5 million 
Sprague insists he needs for the first 
year of the investigation. Sprague is 
out on a limb, too, having publicly 
suggested that the job cannot be done 
properly with less money than he has 
asked for. , T - :■ hV'; ,
; The HousTopened its first day of 
the 95th Congress by failing to give 
unanimous consent fpr reconstituting 
the committee. Tn addition, there will 
be hearings before the House Admin' 
istration Committee and a floor vote 
before Sprague can be sure of toe 
funding ne requires. House insiders 
say the matter probably lies tn the 
po werful hands of Speaker Thomas P. 
O’Neill. If the speaker wants the com­
mittee to have the money, it will be 
forthcoming.- .-V'C'—
•_ Sprague has been clear enough 
about how matters such as the Dallas

. ‘properly, it is clear that he will be 
"-asking the FBI for the single bullet it 
I has obtained from Lester and that he 
f will oppose any further FBI role In 
t. investigating the bullets pr any other 
f aspect oftbe Kennedy assassination.
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^ Jack Anderson an J Les Whitten

Mystery Witness in JFK
A mystery wife era baa aworn to coa- 

rtetosl tov«slfitori that a Central 
Inieltigeare Agency agent introduced 
Ura to Lee Harvey OnJd in Dallas 
three month# before Oswald sunned 
down Pretodent John F. Keuae^. -

The staea, whom we have agreed 
to Mortify only a Mr. X because of at­
tempts of bis nfe, to the founder of a 
Cuban tonmtet group that worked 
slowly with the CIA.

The group bald secret meetings at 
StK HotaMils tn Mm Worn the as-
ASifiitJoa. Not Jong after Kennedy 
was siirt, a Mm deputy sheriff w« 
told by M tofonwat that Oswald bad 
been aasociattag with tome Cubans at 
"JiaJHartehdaJe."

Mr. Is dra®8ti( testimony casta 
Dew light oa the story Sylvia Odto, 
daughter of a wealthy opponent of Co- 
tearrtnl® Wtl CmUo, told to the 
FBI. Two month) f> tiw Kennedy 
kflling, she tru’*?, / « w rtstted in 
her Mm ap^y z a., hy three mea 
who Idontifted l t N :7t to friends 
of tar father..

One wa tairod®*., it kr a “Logo 
Omid." Wbea st* ।; •»' ‘j* picture ia 
the newspaper* of th/.: tan who bad 
shot Kennedy, die hh ted from shock. 
B wm the Mme Ore'll, she was eer- 
tain, who bad rtttej her apartment 

■ Congrerafaal br^tiptart hire 
now learned that the late X Edgar 

'Moorer deiltariitely nstaladthe War­
ren Ccmmtafai about Odto'# mysteri­
ous visitor*. Sbo m rack t penuadvt 
witness thal the caamtafoa staff wes 
Kw^*° investigate her story

Staff Drabw even speculated, ac­
cording to om tateraal memo, that the

antt-Cestro forces might have re­
cruited Oswald, ■ known, pro-ClstrO 
ecttvtai to taH Kennedy.
. “The n»Uve o© th!*," AM the iw- 
ao, "would of course be the expect*- 
tio® that after the President was

■ tailed, Oswald would be caught ® st 
. M hh Identity ncwtiined; th# taw 

enforcement authorities and the pub- 
Bc would then Nhm the iwaaiMtlM 
on the Castro p«ni®»®t and the obJJ 
for a forceful overthrow would be Irre- 
strtfbta.’

Bat Hoover abruptly blocked &b 
Bae of inquiry by notifying the War­
ren CommWoe on Sept H, 19M, that 
the FBI had located and Identified 
Odio's callers. He used them as 
Loren ■M Lawrence Howard and 
WIBiam Seymour, all utMMtM 
Hoover even suggested that Odlo could 
have confused the names “Lorna HiM” 
and “Leon Oswald.’

Now the eoepafari tareettgatort 
hare uaccrerw trttaoo that aH three 
dented vWtfag the Odto apartment 
and that the FBI bad obtained their 
denials before Hoover wrote fata tetter 
to the Warren Cocnmltaoa.

The hnwtlfflton tarns also obtahted 
the tape of a uecfnattag couversattoa, 
predicting two week* ba advance that 
Kenaody would be shot “frOGJ u off­
ice building with a high-powered ri­
fle." The prediction vm made by the 
1st* faeji MBfat, a right-wing rab­
bis row, who alee happened to bare 
don eenaocttoj# tai wdCrtra 
leader*.

Tbs aoarerntfan wn# taped oa Nor. 
k W to Head by an ird tafonsaat 
named WUhe ftxMrtetl, vb» earned 
the tape cm te the f BI the ted dey. 
MUteer to based an the tape descriMng

1

Inquiry
bow Kenned? would dto Then the rab­
ble rouser added knowingly that Ken­
nedy ‘knows be to a marked man."

Mflteer taler admitted to the PSI 
that be tad been to Dallas to has, 
M but tented Wring any knowl­
edge « tbs Kennedy tesasmtoattoo. 
However, the tafoTMut told tta FBI 
that be rated Mitac after the shoot­
ing whether be tad known about It to 
edvaoce or tad rarefy bean pesstae. 
"I don’t do any garatag." repbed MS- 
tetr.

But the most exptostee devetoptneot 
to Mr. Ik Matemeat that be rat Os­
wald In tie eonipfiCT of a OA ages*. 
Cocgroafc^tavs^lonqu®li®«d 
the mystery wto® clossh on three 
separate otatsim They finally co®- 
etated that “his credibility to dracph- 
ened by th® details be providse cersta- 
ant with what be told nt before. Sgnif- 
icaniiy. ta rernaha vary ^rong on tho 
Ckwald suiting."

The oocoanier acewred to a down­
town Mm baUdtat whore Mr. X tad 
an appoistzDeot with his OA contact 
TM ageat vm acearapeusted by a ran 
whom Mr. X tat® rwognted a Km- 
DwtriStSteV.

"whoa ta KW R wan Oswald that 
MM Kennedy," tee tevesttgstars re­
ported tn a tocftteitid ram, to 
nearly freaked Kt, test ta war tod 
^TtatorrastlgaMn tried to pda down 

Mr. X n how be «xrid ta naw ta 
ran w Oswald. Mr. X raptted, k- 
esodfag to the buso, that ta tad 
Jeered “fessr to rat^ the etaracssr- 
fa of a panes; to tad farad btetof 
to do that Aad K 8 trunk Omii k 
was somMra who w saoefij Ba Q> 
mJdkkmcttata

^ o ^oo
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Jack Anderson and Les fet?a

CIA Tied to F'aLe Oswald Story
'Hie Central Intelligence Agenc 

iskad one of its Cuban operatives tv 
,l btp fabricate a story about Lee 

Hsney Oswald during the investiga- 
tica of the John F. Kennedy assassins- 

■ tion, the Cuban has toid congressional
Investigators. . ‘ •

In an earlier column, we reported 
that the same witness claimed he had 
met the accused assassin in Dalias In 
the company of a CIA agent three 
months before Kennedy was killed. -;

We identified the witness only as 
Mr. X because of attempts on his life. 
But we have studied his detailed, conf- 

‘ idential statements to congressional in- 
vestigatora They interviewed him 
three times, cross-examining him 
closely. He gave them such specific in­
formation that they concluded he was,., 
a "credible" witness. - .- • <;

He told of meeting his CIA contact 
In the lobby of a Dallas office building 
In August^ 1963. "This time he brought, 
another guy,” recounted Mr. X. "The 
guy never talked." • - - -

Mr. X explained that he had trained 
himself, as an underground leader, to 
memorize the characteristics of people 
be met He immediately, recognized 
the CIA agent’s companion after 
seeing Oswald on television following 

' the Kennedy assassination. --------  —
Not long afterward, the CIA contact 

made c strange request of Mr. X. 
There bad been a report that Oswald 
had met a Cuban couple in Mexico.. 
"You have a cousin working for Cuban 
Intelligence In Mexico," the CIA agent 
said. “Why don’t you just ask him, say­
ing we’ll bribe'him, 1 he said it was 
really him that Oswald met"

It Isn’t clear from the confidential

ireaserl/1 *hy the CIA would want to 
/Arlwie this evidence. Perhaps the 
CIA could have sought to tie Ken- 

.nedy'a killer to the Castro government.
■ In any event, the CIA agent called 
off the scheme, and Mr. X “never did 
talk to bls cousin,” according to a sum­
mary of the interview. It should be 
stared that the interview in no way 
implicates the CIA in the Kennedy kill­
ing- ■ ■ ’

The mystery witness first met bls 
CIA contact in Havana before the 
United States broke off relations with 
Cuba. Mr. X bad helped to organize a 
group of bank accountants, who em­
bezzled funds from the Castro regime 
to finance anti-Castro causes.

■' The agent, who used the name Mor­
ris Bishop, recruited Mr. X to plan an 
attempt on Castro’s life. The plotters 
planned to fire a bazooka from a 
nearby apartment while Castro was de­
livering one of bis marathon speeches

The plot was discovered by Castro's 
police, and Mr. X escaped to Miami He 
continued for a dozen more years to 
work with Bishop in the anti-Castro 
underground. - ■ -

During Castro's 1971 visit to Chile, 
Mr. X tried again to knock him off. 
The plotters included a Venezuelan se­
curity agent, named Luis Posada Car­
riles, who was supposed to provide 
forged documents laying the blame on 
the Soviets. This plot, too, fell through.

Only a tew weeks ago, the same Po­
sada was indicted in Venezuela on 
murder charges in connection with 
the crash of a Cuban jetliner.

• Mr. X said he worked for the CIA un­
til 1^73 for expenses. When the rela­
tionship was terminated in 1973, he

said, Morris Bishop paid him a lump 
1253W0 in cash for past services.
CCiJTgirrrfaSS^ffSffierwEoTiiK 
d\ the world's oldest profession, like 
most other career seekers who wan mo 
get\ ahead In life, are looking /Tor 
“blSkier Income and an Independent, 
exciting lifestyle." - /

These are the “major motivating fac­
tors" that lead women into prostitu­
tion. So concludes a scholarlyAtudy of 
callgirls »Dd streetwalkers, which has 
Just been Completed at the taxpayers' 
expense. \ ' / .

Two distinguished researchers from 
the University of Washington, Dr. Jen­
nifer James aw Jane Meyerding, were 
assigned to find out why women be­
come prostitutes. Ther findings will 
be published shortly in a 32-page docu­
ment, which has tee nt bootlegged to us 
before it goes to press. •

Not only do wojtea become prosti­
tutes for the sum/underlying motives 
that "some people become lawyers," 
according to Im learned ladles from 
Seattle, but tbyprofesaon requires lit­
tle schooling. / \
-' For the pay, there ar a "virtually no 
other occupations available” to women 
of modest Skills, the researchers note. 
They conclude that prostitution will 
flourbbAs long as there\s "a con­
sumer demand/ As they put it, “Eco­
nomics is the pervasive themk of pros- 
titut/n." \

Ine study also dispels old wilts' tale 
aMut "fallen women," who sell str be- 
c/usr they hate men or have abnonna) 
six drives or are forced into the M- 
Aess by “the coercion of brutal pimps."

Sb 7^ ^




